UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION Il
2443 WARRENVILLE ROAD, SUITE 210
LISLE, IL 60532-4352
January 8, 2013

MEMORANDUM TO: Cindy Bladey, Chief
Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration
TWB-05-B01M

FROM: Christine A. Lipa, Chief /RA/
Materials Control, ISFSI, and
Decommissioning Branch

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

SUBJECT: APTUIT, LLC; LICENSE AMENDMENT REQUEST, OPPORTUNITY TO
PROVIDE COMMENTS, REQUEST A HEARING AND TO PETITION FOR
LEAVE TO INTERVENE

Enclosed please find one signed original and four copies of the subject Federal Register Notice
for transmittal to the Office of the Federal Register for publication.

ADM/DAS/RDB has been given owner’s rights to the Notice in ADAMS (ML13008A302).
Publicly available NRC documents referenced in the Notice have been finalized in ADAMS and
profiled for public release. The ADAMS accession numbers for all such documents are
provided in the text of the Federal Register Notice enclosed.

Docket No.: 030-09415
License No.: 24-15595-01
Mail Control No.: 579062

CONTACT: Michael LaFranzo, MCID/DNMS
630-829-9865
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